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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Purdy, Bryan"
Cc: Hamlet of Repulse Bay
Subject: 120927 3BM-REP0409 Outstanding Issues on File-OMLE
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 9:49:00 AM
Attachments: 040611NWB3REP0409 Signed License-OTAE.pdf


070927 3BM-REP0409 Signed Amendment License-IACE.pdf
100506 3BM-REP0409 INAC to GN re compliance issues-IMLE.pdf
120222 3BM-REP0409 Multi Year Municipal Compliance Summary-IMLE.pdf
120222 3BM-REP0409 Non-Compliance Cover Letter-IMLE.pdf


Hi Bryan, I’ve reviewed the current expired licence for the Hamlet of Repulse Bay and provide the
following:


Please refer to sections of the attached licence and amendment.


1.       Part F, Item 6 of the amendment requires the submission of an OM Manual for the
Landfarm Facility.  This has NOT been received.


2.       Annual Reports – Received for 2004 and 2011.  In 2010 only sampling results were
received.  All other annual reports from 2005 through to 2010 have not been received.


3.       On December 11, 2004 an OM Manual for Sewage and Solid Waste was to be submitted. 
None received.


4.       Please refer to the attached correspondence from AANDC on outstanding issues of
Compliance.


I will provide you with copies of the renewal application and municipal questionnaire under
separate cover.


Regards,


 


 


From: Purdy, Bryan [mailto:BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:20 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: forms for repulse Bay renewal of water license


 


Thanks   Phyllis


 


   Sorry the questions keep coming



mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA

mailto:saorepulse@qiniq.com


















































































































































































  



 



INAC, Nunavut District  
P.O Box 100  
Building 918  
Iqaluit, Nu. X0A 0H0       Our File: 3BM General 
        Your File:_____________ 
        CIDM: 394227  
May 6, 2010  
 
Roy Green  
Director, Community Infrastructure 
Department of Community & Government Services 
P.O. Box 1000, Station 700 
Iqaluit, Nunavut         X0A 0H0 
 
 
Mr. Green,   
 
I am writing today to follow-up on Indian and Northern Affairs’ (INAC) commitment to provide 
the Government of Nunavut and specifically the Department of Community and Government 
Services (C.G.S) an opportunity to address the outstanding issues of Non-Compliance identified 
to your offices over the last three years.  
 
In November of 2009 in a meeting with representatives of INAC and Environment Canada (EC), 
C.G.S committed to providing a priority action plan to both INAC and EC.  This action plan was 
to include a chronological list of priorities and attached timelines which the Government of 
Nunavut would action so to come into compliance with the Nunavut Water and Nunavut Surface 
Rights Tribunal Act.  At that time C.G.S committed to providing the plan to INAC and EC by 
January 30th, 2010.  
 
Our most recent meeting of March 9th, 2010 was necessary partly to assist the Field Operations 
Section of INAC build an awareness of the obstacles that C.G.S is facing in dealing with issues 
identified in the 2007, 2008 and 2009 Inspections of Municipal facilities as well as to identify 
factors contributing to the delay in supplying the plan.  
 
Given that the information on recurring Non-compliance in each community has previously been 
provided to your offices, it is not necessary here, to get into great detail.  However, in broad 
strokes a number of administrative trends have appeared that are common to most files, 
including;  
 



o Failure to file Annual Report,  
o Failure to submit sample results, 
o Failure to develop and follow Operations Manuals,  
o Failure to submit and follow Spill Contingency Plans,  
o Failure to submit Compliance Plans,  
o Failure to submit Quality Control and Assurance Plans, and  
o Failure to submit Abandonment and Restoration Plans (as and when required).  



 
 
Additionally, a number of Operational issues have been identified as being common to 
communities, such as;  
 











  



 



o Failure to collect samples,  
o Failure to maintain signage,  
o Failure to maintain a 1 meter freeboard within a lagoon, 
o Failure to segregate municipal waste, 
o Failure to adequately store (within) and remove hazardous wastes, 
o Failure to properly manage solid wastes,  
o Failure to manage ground water within solid waste areas, and 
o Failure to maintain infrastructure (to prevent failures).  



 
Finally, a number of communities remain unlicensed while others have infrastructure issues that 
have either caused failures, or are at risk of failing. These communities have been identified to 
your offices in Inspection Reports previously and it is expected that these issues will be addressed 
in the required Action Plan and list of priorities.  
 
The plan, once provided,  will be an invaluable tool to the Inspector’s this field season when 
measuring their enforcement response options to violations of the Act found during the Inspection 
process.  Knowing that an issue is being addressed can reduce the risk and thus the response 
option necessary to address it.  
 
Given the above, INAC’s Field Operations Section requests that the committed to Action Plan 
and list of priorities be provided to our offices no later than May 21st, 2010 so that it may be 
incorporated into the inspection planning and risk assessment process for this year’s inspection 
season.  
 
Thank you very much for your continued assistance and cooperation.  I look forward to working 
with you and your staff over the up-coming field season to address these deficiencies and to 
working toward achieving and maintaining compliance with the Legislation.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact either myself or our 
offices here in Iqaluit at your earliest convenience.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
(Original Mailed this date)  
   
APK_______ 
Andrew Keim 
Water Resources Officer 
INAC Nunavut Regional Office 
P.O. Box 100 
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca  
Phone: (867) 975-4289      Fax: (867) 979-6445  
 
 
 
CC: 
Peter Kusugak – Manager – Field Operations Section  
Phyllis Beaulieu – Manager Licensing- Nunavut Water Board.  





mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca










Multi Year Municipal Compliance Summary  
Repulse Bay   3BM-REP0409   
Potable Source    Nuviqluktujuq Lake  
Licensee     Hamlet  
Start and Expiry Dates   6/11/2004 5/31/2009  
Status      Expired  
Sampling     None  
 
 
Administrative Reporting General  
No O&M plan  
 
2007 Reporting  
 A properly designed lagoon needs to be put in place for sewage treatment and to avoid solids 



migration. 
 The Hamlet is required to provide an A&R Plan for the old landfill as well as Operation and 



Maintenance Manual for the new landfill and sewage disposal sites.  
 The Hamlet is required to set up SNP stations for the potable water, sewage discharge, and 



dump leachate 
 The Hamlet is in the process of cleaning up the old dump. The new landfill will provide the 



community with an opportunity to improve the segregation of waste and handling of 
hazardous materials. 



 Fencing around the landfill is to be maintained.  
 
2008 Reporting  
 No Lagoon exists in community – Direct discharge to environment 
 Municipal wastes building up - No burning in community   
 No sampling or reporting as required 
 Failure to properly manage domestic waste in the community  
 
2009 Reporting  
 Lead sampling results returned values in excess of CCME guidelines in the potable water  
 Failure to undertake such waste water management works as is required to control the 



spread of contaminated contact water from the Municipal Waste Management Area 
 Failure to institute a waste reduction program at the Municipal Waste Management Area 
 A water license is not currently in place.  – An application for renewal has not been submitted  
 Failure to Submit annual Reports since 2004  
 Failure to apply the terms of the Monitoring program  
 Failure to sample as required  
 Failure to install signage as required  
 Failure to submit Plans and Documents as required  
 
2010 Reporting  
 Community remains unlicensed  
 Failure to file annual reports  
 Water treatment / Pumping station found in good order  
 Records available for review  
 Failure to address discharge of effluent to Melt water valley stream  
 Failure to maintain the Solid Waste Management Facility  
 
2011 Reporting  
 Licensee remains unlicensed, an application has not been submitted  
 The Licensee has failed to submit an Annual report  











Multi Year Municipal Compliance Summary   
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Date of last edit: 22/02/2012 



 Samples were collected from the source adjacent to the intake 
 Daily Chlorination testing records were found complete and well organized  
 Treatment facility clean and well organized. 1 bucket of Chlorine (Pool) was noted within the 



pump house.  
 No safety equipment was noted within the facility for use during Chlorine mixing 
 Chlorination line was recently replaced. 
 Installed was a solid black hose ( this was to be replaced with a clear line)  
 The Government of Nunavut’s Department of Community and Government Services have 



recently (April 1, 2011) put staff in place to operate and maintain the Potable Water Services 
including pump house and Chlorination systems in the community. They also do the daily 
truck testing for chlorine and monthly Bacti sampling as required 



Waste: lagoon (Waste Water Treatment) 
 Effluent continues to be deposited into a melt water stream that flows 1.5 kilometres to the 



ocean, a new Lagoon is proposed in the next few years 
 Solid waste including barrels and other debris still litter the area 
 Samples were collected from the outfall to the foreshore 
Waste: Solid Waste Management Area  
 Burn and bury area remains unburned for 4 years ( In-line with Airport Runway)  
 Waste within the Solid Waste Management area is segregated into Municipal waste, wood 



and other burnable debris and a bulk metals area 
 Signage including warnings at the facility were noted 
 The municipal burn and bury area for municipal waste was recently fenced.   
 The hazardous storage for batteries is at capacity.  Batteries should be crated to protect them 



prior to transport out of the community and so that the public has a place to deposit them 
 
Non-Compliance:  
 
The Municipality of Repulse Bay remains unlicensed. Obvious efforts have been undertaken to 
comply with issues identified in previous inspections have been noted by the Inspector. 
 
As the Government of Nunavut operates the intake and treatment facilities, and employs staff to 
provide water treatment services to the Municipality of Repulse Bay, the Government of Nunavut, 
Department of Community and Government Services should apply for a Water License for this 
activity. This would be consistent with previous licensing precedents in communities such as 
Rankin Inlet and Resolute Bay. 
 
The following deficiencies remain outstanding; 
 Failure to submit an application for renewal 
 Failure to address the accumulation of Municipal and other wastes 
 Failure to consistently implement the required monitoring/ sampling programs within the 



community 
 Failure to submit Operations and Maintenance Manuals and Plans 
 Failure to notify the Nunavut Water Board of Modifications to the License (ie: The 



Government of Nunavut now providing Potable Water Treatment Services within the 
community as of April 1st 2011)  



 
The Municipality will be required to develop and submit for review a Compliance Plan that will 
outline what steps the Municipality commits to undertaking to ensure that these deficiencies are 
being addressed prior to the period of the next Inspection. The Compliance Plan will include firm 
dates and milestones to reflect the Licensee’s progress. The Compliance Plan shall be submitted 
as an addendum to the 2011 Annual Report due on March 31st 2012. 
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HAMLET OF REPULSE BAY         3BM-REP Expired  
Non-compliance Overview between 2007 and 2011 
 
The Municipality of Repulse Bay has not held a Water License since May 31st 2009.  
 



 
Failure to maintain a Water License for Water use and waste disposal activities contrary to the 
Nunavut water and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act.  
Part B (1 I to viii) Failure to submit required Annual reports  
Part B (2) Failure to comply with the Monitoring Program  
Part B (4) Failure to install meters  
Part B (5) Failure to maintain the appropriate signage  
Part D (2) Failure to prevent waste from entering water  
Part D (3) Failure to Operate the the Solid Waste Disposal facilities to the satisfaction of the 
Inspector 
 
Inspections and review completed by Field Operation Section, AANDC  
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Nunavut Regional Office 
P.O. Box 100 
IQALUIT, NU  X0A 0H0 
 
February22, 2012 
 
Steven Mapsalak 
Senior Administrative Officer 
Hamlet of Repulse Bay  
P.O. Box 10 
Repulse Bay, NU  X0C 0H0  
 
 
Dear Mr. Mapsalak:  
 
I am writing on behalf of Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) 
to address the longstanding issue of non-compliance of water licences in Nunavut’s 
municipalities. 
 
As you may be aware, the department has met several times over the last year with 
representatives from the Government of Nunavut (GN), Department of Community and 
Government Services (CGS), and most recently with the Nunavut Association of 
Municipal Administrators, to address non-compliance subjects identified in AANDC’s 
annual water licence inspection reports. 
 
Please note that on January 30, 2012, AANDC wrote to CGS requesting individual 
compliance action plans for each municipality based on environmental, public health and 
safety risks. These plans are to include a timetable with firm implementation dates and 
detail corrective measures that will be undertaken for each municipality to address the 
identified non-compliance issues. 
 
In order to assist CGS in its work, a summary of our department’s water license 
inspection reports for each of the municipalities in Nunavut from 2007 through 2011 was 
developed.  For your benefit, please find enclosed the full report for your municipality. 
 
Our staff look forward to working with CGS representatives as well as you and your staff 
to address these deficiencies to achieve and maintain compliance with the legislation. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-975-
4501. 
 
Sincerely, 



 
Robin Aitken 
Regional Director General 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada 
Nunavut Regional Office 
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Encl:  Summary of non-compliance 2007-2011 
 
cc: Brian Flemming, NAMA (iglooasao@yahoo.ca)  
 Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)  
 Jason Tologanak, GN-CGS (jtologanak@gov.nu.ca)   
 
 
 





mailto:(iglooasao@yahoo.ca)


mailto:(licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)


mailto:(jtologanak@gov.nu.ca)









  Now all the forms  to apply   for   municipal water license  renewal  questionnaire and 
mandatory  operation plans formats  et c


    I suspect  all of these are on a web site correct  


 


  


.


 


Qujannamii


Bryan w. Purdy  P.Eng


Municipal  planning  engineer  Region de Kivalliq


Community and Government Services


Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut


Ministere des Services Communautaires et Gouvemementaux


Phone (867)645-8176


Fax (867)645-8196


e-mail  bpurdy@gov.nu.ca


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: September 25, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Purdy, Bryan
Subject: RE: FIELD REPORTS repulse Bay inac inspector 2011, 2010 2008 etc


 


Hi Bryan, here is the link direct to the inspection reports for Repulse Bay.  The Username is public
and the password is registry.  Please refer to the correspondence in the folders called INSPECTION
and COMPLIANCE.


ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
REP0409/3%20TECHNICAL/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/


Regards,


 



mailto:l@gov.nu.ca

mailto:[mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-REP0409/3%20TECHNICAL/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-REP0409/3%20TECHNICAL/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/





From: Purdy, Bryan [mailto:BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 12:57 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: FIELD REPORTS repulse Bay inac inspector 2011, 2010 2008 etc


 


 


I have searched  the nwb web site    and should have found  4  2011  back to 2008  field
inspection reports  on  solid waste sewage and water supply operations at Repulse Bay


When I  did not I decided to  e mail you


    If there an exact link to these  reports please advise and I will get on with  it 


 


  


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


 



mailto:[mailto:BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA]

mailto:l@gov.nu.ca



